8-11.C. PERIODIC HQS INSPECTIONS [24 CFR 982.405(b) and Notice PIH 2016-05]

PHA Policy

Each unit under HAP contract must be inspected biennially within 24 months of the last
full HQS inspection. The PHA reserves the right to require annual inspections of any unit
or owner at any time.

The PHA will not rely on alternative inspection standards.

Scheduling the Inspection

PHA Policy

If an adult cannot be present on the scheduled date, the family should request that the
PHA reschedule the inspection. The PHA and family will agree on a new inspection date
that generally should take place within five business days of the originally scheduled
date. The PHA may schedule an inspection more than five business days after the original
date for good cause.

If the family misses the first scheduled appointment without requesting a new inspection
date, the PHA will automatically schedule a second inspection. If the PHA is unable to
gain entry to the unit for a scheduled reinspection to verify corrections due to the
family’s failure to provide access, the PHA will document the inconclusive inspection
attempt and reschedule the inspection. In such cases, the PHA may extend the corrective
period on a case-by-case basis in accordance with PHA policy.

If the family misses two scheduled inspections without PHA approval, the PHA will
consider the family to have violated its obligation to make the unit available for
inspection. This may result in termination of the family’s assistance in accordance with
Chapter 12.

8-11.D. INTERIM INSPECTIONS [24 CFR 982.405(d)]

If a participant or government official notifies the PHA of a potential deficiency, the following
applies:

If the reported deficiency is life-threatening, the PHA must, within 24 hours of notification,
both inspect the housing unit and notify the owner if the life-threatening deficiency is
confirmed. The owner must then make the repairs within 24 hours of PHA notification.

If the reported deficiency is non-life-threatening, the PHA must, within 15 days of
notification, both inspect the unit and notify the owner if the deficiency is confirmed. The
owner must then make the repairs within 30 days of notification from the PHA or within any
PHA-approved extension.

PHA Policy

During a special inspection, the PHA generally will inspect only those deficiencies that
were reported. However, the inspector will record any additional HQS deficiencies that
are observed and will require the responsible party to make the necessary repairs.

If the periodic inspection has been scheduled or is due within 90 days of the date the
interim inspection is scheduled the PHA may elect to conduct a full inspection.
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8-ILE. SUPERVISORY QUALITY CONTROL INSPECTIONS [24 CFR 982.405(b); 24
CFR 985.3(¢); HCV GB, p. 10-32]

HUD requires a PHA supervisor or other qualified person to conduct quality control inspections
of a sample of units to ensure that each inspector is conducting accurate and complete
inspections and that there is consistency in the application of the HQS.

The unit sample must include only units that have been inspected within the preceding three
months. The selected sample should be drawn to represent a cross section of neighborhoods and
the work of a cross section of inspectors.

8-ILI.F. INSPECTION RESULTS AND REINSPECTIONS FOR UNITS UNDER HAP
CONTRACT

The following is applicable to HAP contracts executed or renewed June 5, 2024, or earlier:
Notification of Corrective Actions

The owner and the family will be notified in writing of the results of all inspections. When an
inspection identifies HQS failures, the PHA will determine (1) whether or not the failure is a life-
threatening condition and (2) whether the family or owner is responsible.

PHA Policy

When life-threatening conditions are identified, the PHA will immediately notify both
parties by telephone or email. The notice will specify who is responsible for correcting
the violation. The corrective actions must be taken within 24 hours of the PHA’s notice.

When failures that are not life-threatening are identified, the PHA will send the owner
and the family a written notification of the inspection results within five business days of
the inspection. The written notice will specify who is responsible for correcting the
violation, and the time frame within which the failure must be corrected. Generally, not
more than 30 days will be allowed for the correction.

The notice of inspection results will inform the owner that if life-threatening conditions
are not corrected within 24 hours, and non-life-threatening conditions are not corrected
within the specified time frame (or any PHA-approved extension), the owner’s HAP will
be abated in accordance with PHA policy (see 8-11.G.).

Likewise, in the case of family caused deficiencies, the notice will inform the family that
if corrections are not made within the specified time frame (or any PHA-approved
extension, if applicable) the family’s assistance will be terminated in accordance with
PHA policy (see Chapter 12).
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The following is applicable to HAP contracts executed or renewed June 6, 2024, or later:
Notification of Corrective Actions [24 CFR 982.404(d)(1)]

The owner must maintain the unit in accordance with housing quality standards. The unit is in
noncompliance with housing quality standards if:

e The PHA or authorized inspector determines the unit has housing quality standards
deficiencies based upon an inspection

o The PHA notified the owner in writing of the unit housing quality standards deficiencies; and

e The unit’s housing quality standards deficiencies are not corrected within the required
timeframes.

A PHA may withhold assistance payments for units that have deficiencies once the owner has
been notified in writing of the deficiencies. The PHA’s administrative plan must identify the
conditions under which the PHA will withhold HAP. In this case, if the unit is brought into
compliance during the applicable cure period, the PHA must resume assistance payments and
provide payments to cover the time period for which the payments were withheld.

The PHA must abate the HAP, including amounts that had been withheld, if the owner fails to
make the repairs within the applicable cure period. In this case, the PHA must notify the family
and the owner that it is abating payments and, if the unit does not meet housing quality standards
within 60 days (or a reasonable longer period established by the PHA), the PHA will terminate
the HAP contract for the unit and the family will have to move to receive continued assistance.
In this case, the PHA must issue the family its voucher to move at least 30 days prior to the
termination of the HAP contract.
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PHA Policy

The owner and the family will be notified in writing of the results of all inspections. When
an inspection identifies housing quality standards failures, the PHA will determine

(1) whether or not the failure is a life-threatening condition and (2) whether the family or
owner is responsible.

The PHA will not withhold assistance payments upon notification of the deficiencies to
the owner.

When life-threatening conditions are identified, the PHA will immediately notify both
parties by telephone or email. The notice will specify who is responsible for correcting
the violation. The corrective actions must be taken within 24 hours of the PHA’s notice.

When failures that are not life-threatening are identified, the PHA will send the owner
and the family a written notification of the inspection results within five business days of
the inspection. The written notice will specify who is responsible for correcting the
violation, and the time frame within which the failure must be corrected. Generally, not
more than 30 days will be allowed for the correction.

If the owner is responsible for correcting the deficiency, the notice of inspection results
will inform the owner that if life-threatening conditions are not corrected within 24 hours,
and non-life-threatening conditions are not corrected within the specified time frame (or
any PHA-approved extension), the owner’s HAP will be abated in accordance with PHA
policy (see 8-I11.G.).

Likewise, if the family is responsible for correcting the deficiency, the notice will inform
the family that if corrections are not made within the specified time frame (or any PHA-
approved extension, if applicable) the family’s assistance will be terminated in
accordance with PHA policy (see Chapter 12).
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Extensions

For conditions that are life-threatening, the PHA cannot grant an extension to the 24 hour
corrective action period. For conditions that are not life-threatening, the PHA may grant an
exception to the required time frames for correcting the violation, if the PHA determines that an
extension is appropriate [24 CFR 982.404].

PHA Policy

Extensions will be granted in cases where the PHA has determined that the owner has
made a good faith effort to correct the deficiencies and is unable to for reasons beyond
the owner’s control. Reasons may include, but are not limited to:

A repair cannot be completed because required parts or services are not available.
A repair cannot be completed because of weather conditions.

A reasonable accommodation is needed because the family includes a person with
disabilities.

Extensions may also be considered when delays in verification of completed repairs are
attributable to the family’s failure to provide access for reinspection. The length of the
extension will be determined on a case-by-case basis, but will not exceed 60 days,
except in the case of delays caused by weather conditions. In the case of weather
conditions, extensions may be continued until the weather has improved sufficiently to
make repairs possible. The necessary repairs must be made within 15 calendar days,
once the weather conditions have subsided.

Reinspections [24 CFR 982.405(i)]

When a PHA must verify correction of a deficiency, the PHA may use verification methods other
than another on-site inspection. The PHA may establish different verification methods for initial
and non-initial inspections or for different deficiencies. Upon either an inspection for initial
occupancy or a reinspection, the PHA may accept photographic evidence or other reliable
evidence from the owner to verify that a deficiency has been corrected.

PHA Policy

The PHA will conduct a reinspection immediately following the end of the corrective
period, or any PHA approved extension.

The family and owner will be given reasonable notice of the reinspection appointment. If
the deficiencies have not been corrected by the time of the reinspection, the PHA will
send a notice of abatement to the owner, or in the case of family caused violations, a
notice of termination to the family, in accordance with PHA policies.

If the PHA is unable to gain entry to the unit in order to conduct the scheduled
reinspection, the PHA will document the inconclusive inspection attempt. The PHA
may reschedule the inspection and, if applicable, extend the corrective period in
accordance with PHA policy.

If the owner has indicated that deficiencies have been corrected, the PHA may accept
self-certification or other alternative forms of verification, provided the owner has no
history of noncompliance with the program and all deficiencies are non-life threatening.
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If the PHA is unable to verify that deficiencies have been corrected through
reinspection or alternative methods, and the family fails to provide access for two
scheduled inspections without PHA approval, the PHA will consider the family to have
violated its obligation to make the unit available for inspection. This may result in
termination of the family’s assistance in accordance with Chapter 12.

Self-certification may include photos or videos, certification from a building maintenance
official that work has been completed, evidence from a utility company that service has
been restored, or other documented proof of repairs that include the date of repair such as
receipts. All verifications must document the repair was made to the PHA’s satisfaction
and that an HQS deficiency is no longer present.

The PHA will only allow for self-certification of non-life-threatening deficiencies. The
PHA will not accept self-certification of repairs in PBV units, for repairs made due to
cited HQS failures at initial move-in, for emergency fail items, or for any life safety
systems such as smoke detectors.

When the PHA permits the use of photos as verification of correction, each photo taken
must be clearly labeled so that the relevant content of the photo is easily identified and
must be matched to a specific item on the inspection form along with any written
description of the HQS violation.

The PHA will ensure that any photos or videos remain secure and are used only by staff
or others needing access for purposes of the HQS inspection. Photos or videos will
remain within a secure file as long as a family is receiving assistance in the specific unit.

All evidence of repairs must be submitted to the PHA at least five business days prior to
the scheduled reinspection date or of the deadline provided to the owner and family;
otherwise, the reinspection date will stand. The PHA will encourage owners to use email
to submit all documentation. The PHA will notify the owner of the acceptance or denial
of the submitted documentation via email or phone at least one business day prior to the
inspection. If the PHA does not accept the owner’s self-certification, the inspection date
will stand.

The PHA reserves the right to conduct an in-person inspection to verify corrections have
been made at any time. The PHA may require a reinspection, regardless of whether the
owner submits self-certification documentation, and may deny the option to submit a
self-certification where any question remains regarding the integrity of the documentation
provided, where documentation is lacking (i.e., fail items where no receipts or other
evidence reflect repair), or where an owner has a repeated history of regular or repeat
fails.
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